

# User Management SIG

Team Calendars

## Functional Experts

Name	Affiliation	Title
Erin Nettifee	Duke University	IT Business Analyst
<a href="#">Maura Byrne</a>	University of Chicago	Programmer/Analyst (SIG Convener)
Ed Merkel	University of Chicago	
Michelle Suranofsky	Lehigh University	Developer
Philip Robinson	Cornell University	Director of Library Systems
<a href="#">Jana Freytag</a>	GBV/VZG, Göttingen	Systems and Technical Services Librarian
<a href="#">Uschi Klute</a>	GBV/VZG, Hamburg	Systems and Technical Services Librarian
<a href="#">Catherine Smith</a>	University of Alabama	Metadata Librarian

## Designers, Developers and Others

Name	Affiliation	Title
<a href="#">Patty Wanninger</a>	EBSCO	Product Owner
<a href="#">Björn Muschall</a>	Leipzig University	Product Council Liaison

## Blog stream

### Blog stream

Create a blog post to share news and announcements with your team and company.

## About us

The User Management SIG, formerly LSP Authentication/Authorizations SIG, works with developers to guide the integration of authentication systems (such as Shibboleth, OAUTH, InCommon) and authorization systems (Grouper) into the FOLIO platform. The SIG defines privileges associated with the various types of users. Incorporates issues of privacy of personally identifiable information.

## Communication Channels

- [Discuss.folio.org category](#)
- [Mailing list](#)
- [Wiki space](#) (this page)

See [FOLIO Communication Spaces](#) for more details about the project's communication channels.

## Meetings

The UM team meets via Zoom on Wednesdays at 10:00 AM Eastern U.S. time ([see time in your timezone](#)). For more details, see the [SIG-UM Meeting Tasks and Notes](#).

## SIG Convener

For more information about the User Management SIG, contact the SIG-UM convener, [Maura Byrne](#).

## Recently updated

[1-24-2020 - Joint UM and RA Meeting at WolfCon 2020](#)

Jan 24, 2020 • updated by Erin Nettifee • [view change](#)

[Documentation Template](#)

Jan 16, 2020 • updated by Anne L. Highsmith • [view change](#)

[2020-01-15 User Management Meeting Notes](#)

Jan 15, 2020 • updated by Erin Nettifee • [view change](#)

[2020-01-08 User Management Meeting Notes](#)

Jan 13, 2020 • updated by Björn Muschall • [view change](#)

[2019-12-11 Meeting notes](#)

Dec 18, 2019 • updated by Michelle Suranofsky • [view change](#)

[2019-12-11 Meeting notes](#)

Dec 11, 2019 • updated by Philip Robinson • view change

[2019-12-04 Meeting notes](#)

Dec 11, 2019 • updated by Erin Nettifee • view change

[2019-12-04 Meeting notes](#)

Dec 05, 2019 • updated by Maura Byrne • view change

[2019-11-20 User Management Meeting Notes](#)

Nov 20, 2019 • updated by Philip Robinson • view change

[2019-11-13 Meeting notes](#)

Nov 14, 2019 • commented by Erin Nettifee